Targus, Lorri (UTC)

From: Andrews, Amy (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 4:08 PM

To: kgeuder@tminc.com

Cc: UTC DL Records Center; Andrews, Amy (UTC); Santos, Virgil (UTC)

Subject: RE: UTC Courtesy Email: UT-150796 Notice of Penalties Incurred and Due for Violations

of Laws and Rules-Penalty Amount $1,000. UTC:0001111

Ms. Geuder,

Americatel remains an active company with the commission. The notice provided on December 12, 2014 was not
followed up by a request to cancel the registration for Americatel. The company is required to complete an annual
report for operations separately from Matrix. For assistance related to the registration and/or cancellation for
Americatel please contact Virgil Santos at vsantos@utc.wa.gov or (360) 664-1280.

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Thank you,

Amy
(360) 664-1157

From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2015 11:45 AM

To: Andrews, Amy (UTC)

Cc: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: UTC Courtesy Email: UT-150796 Notice of Penalties Incurred and Due for Violations of Laws and Rules-
Penalty Amount $1,000. UTC:0001111

Importance: High

This is for you.
Lisa

From: Kimberly Geuder [mailto:kgeuder@tminc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 10:57 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

"Cc: 'Alex Valencia'; 'Tom Forte'

Subject: UTC Courtesy Email: UT-150796 Notice of Penalties Incurred and Due for Violations of Laws and Rules-Penalty
Amount $1,000. UTC:0001111

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

We received the attached penalty notice for Americatel Corporation UT-150796 for non-filing of the 2014 Annual
Report. '



| would like to verify this, as on 12-12-14, the notice of transferring to Matrix Telecom, Inc. was filed, and the revenues
for Americatel were filed on the Matrix report. | believe this report should have covered the Americatel filing obligation
for 2014.

Can you please review this and let me know?
Thank you,

Kimberly N. Geuder
Compliance Reporting Specialist
407-740~3039 - Direct
407-740-8575 - Office
407-740-0613 - Fax

Technologies Management, Inc.
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300
Maitland, FL 32751

About TMI - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on
regulatory compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry.

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or privileged. The
information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) immediately.



